OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transporation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

June 25, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2219
RFP 4-2219 Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for
the Ortega Siding Project
Addendum No. 2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No.2 to the above
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).

1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration sheets
are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

2. Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in
their Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal.

3. Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2
shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned
at (714) 560-5562 or sgettel@octa.net.

Sincerely,
Sonja Gettel

Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachment
Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / RO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)


mailto:sgettel@octa.net

RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2219
n‘ ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project

1. Company Name: Chaudhary and Associates Inc

Attendee: Arvin Chaudhary Jakob Chaudhary

Address: 2675 Junipero Ave #600
City, State Zip: Signal Hill CA 90755

Phone Number: _(__ 714 ) 229-9247 Registered on CAMMNET? [/ Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub /] Land Surveying, Right of Way Engineering

E-Mail Address: arvin@chaudhary.com jakob@chaudhary.com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime (] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024
Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project
Olsson
1. Company Name:
John Harpham
Attendee:
2111 S. 67th Street, Suite 200
Address:
City, State Zip: Omaha, Nebraska 68106 \/
Phone Number: _( 402 ) 350 8514 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address: jharpham@olsson.com

Olsson
2, Company Name:
Ryan Kosola

2111 S. 67th Street, Suite 200
Omaha, Nebraska 68106

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

402 ) 938 2417

Phone Number: (

P%elzl Sub []

E-Mail Address: rkosola@olsson.com

Registered on CAMM NET? IXYes [J No

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2219
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project

1. Company Name: __lransystems

Wellington Chu
Attendee:

Address: 6 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 800

City, State zip: _Santa Ana, CA, 92707

Phone Number: _( 7/14-28Y-7020 Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [x] No

Prime [] Sub [x]

E-Mail Address: Whchu@transystems.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime (] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2219
n‘ ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project

1. Company Name: TYLin
Attendee: Diana Vu
Address: 20 Pacifica, Suite 350

City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92618

Phone Number: _( 520 ) 567-4205 Registered on CAMM NET? Ij Yes ] No

Prime [N Sub [

E-Mail Address: diana.vu@tylin.com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime (] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2219
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project

1. Company Name: Zephyr

Jacqueline L.

Attendee:
Address: 725 W.Town & Country Road, Suite 550

City, State Zip: Orange, CA

Phone Number: (71 ) 658-4298 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [] No

Prime X] Sub []

E-Mail Address: jacqueline.patterson@zuirail.co

2. Company Name: Zephyr

Attendee: _Janelle
725 W. Town & Country Road, Suite

Address:
City, State Zip: Orange, CA
Phone Number: _( 71 ) 8357635 Registered on CAMMNET? [x] Yes [ No

Prime X| Sub []

E-Mail Address: janelle.patterson@zuirail.co

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime (| Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project

1: Company Name: / e\() w’)(r
Attendee: CJZ/N\JT Lﬁ(d"—) l’é—gw /6/"9__
Address” 2T W TN N— %/néi WA /Zﬂ( S’éé S 40
City, State Zip: W C -

Phone Number: _(" | ) & 5’?}1/10% Registered on CAMM NET? IXLYes O No

Prime\Z Sub [] ‘
E-Mail Address: &4 IN LJ)LWW @ ZU|Yay ¢ \FaN

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [J No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024
Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project
1. Company Name: FT\O‘/\/T( er E,'\"\C/\ e\t [~ Coun
+ (WD) T
Attendee: 1l;/f“’ A ' 6 D ﬁ/ 1_# M
Address: 2111 Q wIiVNE sS4 CQM’\C‘{F DF
City, State Zip: __ [ "/ e — Chq7612
Phone Number: (749419821 (014 Registered on CAMMNET? [fYes [J No

Prime [] Sub "
E-Mail Address: /\Va{[dm < Qf/m’ﬁ:(/‘f(‘ m&JQM

2. Company Name: Zdh—\ﬁ'L Y-CtiL
Attendee: V\Ckf < Canas
Address: 115 W Toww ¥k Couar) Bb e 550
City, State Zip: _OSALLE (/L 12968
Phone Number: (/4 ) B 20 —b35$ Registered on CAMM NET? [O¥es [J No
Prime K] Sub []

E-Mail Address: (V\OC (anas@ oy falt . (Fen

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project
1. Company Namer: «TV\ L /'\1
Attendee: AM‘&’S ;/;M

Address:

—=
City, State Zip: ./ngﬂl\é __CA
Phone Number: (%Q% )9%9>'08€% Registered on CAMM NET? KYes [0 No

Prim}‘f:] Sub []
E-Mail Address: 'MQ WQ 'fKL/I\l C()/V\

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2219
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2219 Date: June 25, 2024

Title: Preliminary Engineering and_ Design Services for the Ortega Siding Project
1. Company Name: Chd(/lc[b”l/‘/ £ /“L>S<')(,« ates (e
atendes: __ D akoh  Chaudiary
Address: _ (7 T Juw fero A< # oo

City, State Zip: Sgaed M (A TOF 53
Phone Number: (67 ) 5"7(*05’77‘ Regietsred on CAMMNET? &I Yes [J No
Prime [] Sub £]

¢ Y, f i
E-Mail Address: J q kob & C l/\ du,q/U/uu7 (O

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018
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